
From: Kylie Dunn [mailto:kdunn@dmawlawyers.com.au]  

Sent: Tuesday, 20 June 2017 6:51 PM 
To: Chambers - Catanzariti VP 

Cc: Paul Dugan; gwalker@murraychambers.com.au; Justin Bourke [jlbourke@vicbar.com.au]; 
Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au; Chris.mossman@mk.com.au; Emma Macdougal; Genevieve 

Vaccaro; Jason.donnelly@nwlawyers.com.au; KPearsall@nff.org.au; ksheehan@nuw.org.au; Louise 

Houlihan ; roushan.walsh@nat.awu.net.au; Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au; SMcKinnon@nff.org.au; 
Stephen Crawford; stephen.smith@aigroup.com.au; Tass.Angelopoulos@nwlawyers.com.au 

Subject: AM2016/25 - 4 yearly review of modern awards – Horticulture Award 2010 

 
Dear Associate and parties 

  
For the convenience of the Full Bench, Mitolo will be leading the evidence of Mr Paul White tomorrow. 

  

We refer to paragraph 41.4 of Mr White's witness statement.  Please be advised that the words "stop 
after" are to be inserted after the word "available" and before the words "farm gate" at the end of 

that paragraph. 
  

We will be seeking leave for Mr White to briefly explain the role of a wholesale store. 

  
Kind regards  

  

  

Kylie Dunn | Associate 
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